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SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN * CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
X vty or Ringgold
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Washington
X CLASSIFICATION ~
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
_.DISTRICT —_PUBLIC X_OCCUPIED X_AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) X_PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL _ _PARK
P —STRUCTURE —__BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT  __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS —_YES: RESTRICTED —_GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
x_NO __MILITARY — OTHER:
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Archie Rinehart Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
Route # 3, Box 222
CITY. TOWN STATE, zl1p code
Smithsburg —— VICINITY OF Maryland 21783
IPTI .
[EJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 381
COURTHOUSE, Folio #: 485
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. 175 ghington County Court House
STREET & NUMBER
West Washington Street
CITY,. TOWN STATE
Hagersataoun Maryland 21740
EJ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE
- _FEDERAL __STATE __COUNTY _ LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR

CITY. TOWN

STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS X aLtere0 <« 50% __MOVED DATE
_FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This stone farmhouse is a two story, five bay structure, The two eastern bays of its
front or south elevation are recessed to form a double porch which has since been en=-
closed with wooden siding. Relatively large stones are used in the walls arranged in
rough courses. Wedge shaped keystones are present above the windows and doors. The
back of one mantelpiece is dated 1825. 1In front of the house is a large spring fed pond
with a two story stone springhouse and a secondary dwelling, Its masonry consists of
uniform narrow courses of a type associated with 18th century stone construction, In
the springhouse was a cast iron stove with the inscription D & S Hughes and the motto
"on't Give Up the Ship." A cast relief of a tall ship with swags along the bottom of
the side plates decorated the stove.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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__EE > GNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUOGY-PREHISTORIC —_COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION —LAW _SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —_—AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —~ARCHITECTURE _—EDUCATION —_MILITARY ___SOCIALZHUMANITARIAN
_1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING __MuUSIC —.THEATER
x_1800~1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS _-INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION ’
SPECIFIC DATES 1825 - Mantelpiece BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This stone house, dated 1825 shows construction characteristics of the 1820's period,
particularly in the type of masonry and the window treatment. The house may be predated
by the stone springhouse. Another significant feature of the property is the 19th century
Hughes Brothers Stove, Daniel and Samuel Hughes who operated the Mt. Aetna iron furnace
in Washington County were major iron producers for Maryland and areas of Pennsylvania and

Virginia,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EAMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 145,39 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
L"NBME / TITLE
Paula Stoner , Architectural Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE
Preservation Associates July 1978
STREET & NUMBER . TELEPHONE
109 West Main Street, Box 202 301-432-5466
CiTY OR TOWN STAYE
Sharpgburg Maryland 21782

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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